BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: bleasbyparishcouncil@outlook.com,
Website: http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/community

Saturday, 31 March 2018

<u>Notice:</u> You are invited to a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby, on **Monday 09 April 2018 at 7.30 pm.** Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.





Belina Boyer Clerk to the Council

	Welcome by Chair
BPC 18-509	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC 18-510	To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only.
BPC 18-511	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors.
BPC 18-512	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests.
BPC 18-513	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and to resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC 18-514	To receive and approve the minutes of the previous Bleasby Parish Council meeting.
BPC 18-515	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes and action sheet not covered elsewhere on the agenda. (for information only)
BPC 18-516	To note the following correspondence: NALC GDPR email Local Government Investment Guidance Independent Custody Visitor The Beat
BPC 18-517	 Land and Assets: To receive an update on the Jubilee Ponds and any quotes received for contract work. Lengthsman's scheme of works for March Council contractor's scheme of works for March To receive an update on the Aircrew Memorial To receive an update on Ferry End
BPC 18-518	Planning: To note and where applicable comment on the following planning applications: • 18/00350/FUL Householder application for Second storey extension on to existing building Goverton Cottage Bleasby Road Goverton Bleasby NG14 7FN

	 18/00528/FUL Replacement of side timber gate to steel gate with timber infill panels and brick wall with piers either side. Hazel View Fiskerton Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FY 18/00609/FUL Householder application for demolition of existing rear extensions, erection of new single storey side and rear extensions, alterations to outbuilding, internal alterations, replace some roof coverings Fishermans Main Street Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7GH To note the following planning decisions: 18/00065/FUL Householder application for proposed rear single storey extension, proposed front first floor extension, render finish to existing house, proposed porches The Meadows Station Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7GD - Application permitted 18/00065/FUL Householder application for proposed rear single storey extension, proposed front first floor extension, render finish to existing house, proposed porches The Meadows Station Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7GD - Application permitted
BPC 18-519	To approve a Jubilee Ponds Risk Assessments (deferred from previous meeting). 1. Generic 2. Working Parties
BPC 18-520	To approve Cllr Cast's attendance of Appraisal Skills Training and cost incurred.
BPC 18-521	Finance: (to be tabled due to Easter Holidays) a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for February b) To receive the bank reconciliation for February c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To consider approval of any additional payments received. e) To approve the payment schedule for March and sign it f) To sign any cheques approved for payment. g) To review and confirm the regular payments schedule for 2018-19
BPC 18-522	To receive the updated asset register for 2017-18, consider any changes required and approve subject to alterations.
BPC 18-523	To receive an update on the Parish Plan and any new groups developed from it.
BPC 18-524	To consider the relationships between any such new groups and the Parish Council.
BPC 18-525	To receive an update on preparation for GDPR.
BPC 18-526	To finalise arrangements for the annual parish meeting.
BPC 18-527	To receive a query from a member of the public.
BPC 18-528	To name any items for consideration at next month's meeting.
BPC 18-529	To confirm the date for the next Parish Council Meeting as 14th May 2018.